APPENDIX B

From: Newman, Sarah

Sent: 21 October 2043 15:29

To: Regen, Licensing

Cecy!

Subject: Appncatlon for TEN @ Dog Kennel Hill Adventure Playground 8th November 2013 16.00
- 20.00hes

Hi Licensing.

The EP Team object to this application as this premises has been witnessed by officers of the
Noise Team causing a substantive statutory nuisance due to neise from amplified music without
the appropriate TEN or premises license being in place.

Kind regards,

cg)a/"aé /V%ﬂ/fm/(

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Southwark Gouneil | Community Safety & Enforcement | EH&TS | PO Box 84529 | 3rd floor | Hub
2| 160 Tooley Street | L.ondon | SE1 5LX.

Tel: 0207 525 4320 | Fax: 0207 525 5705 | e mail: sarah.newman2@southwark.gov.uk

visit: | www.southwark gov.uk

Please consider the envirenment - do you really need {o print this emall?




Tear, Jayne

From: Newman, Sarah

Sent: 30 October 2013 13:58

To: . Tear, Jayne

Subject: DOG KENNEL HILL ADVENTURE PLAYGROUND - lNCIDENT OF STATUTORY

NUISANCE DUE TO NGISE

Hi Jayne,

Here Is the date and time of the incident that caused over 20 complaints from members of the public. | altach the
notes made by the Noise Team Officer - the warning letter was served the same day.

247/ 7/2013 16:56 Officer- AAD

Taken @ 20.35 hrs, fofe 20,36 hrs visit @ 20.49 hrs with RVS, [ could
hear heavy dance bass music of Nigerian origin approximately 100.yards
inside estafe. Entered complainant living room on third floor windows
shut, D Bang's ‘Oliver’ twist playing at extremely powetful bass heat
such that | was tnable fo hear complainant’s television. -

20.53 music remained at same fempo bul changad to Whyskid's,
pakaromo’ Hocked through complainant's window and heavy music
system In use af the Adventure Playground Dog Kennel Hill. Completed
assessment 20.59 hrs music still ongoing.

Altend the park, music stopped after ID to DJ and informed of
complaint received. He sald we have finished now and dismantled the
musical equipment and referred us te female organiser (mixed race} who
was Very abrupt and gave her nane as

She declined fo provide further defalls.

Left @21.08hts

Kind regards,

(f d/"dé A/@W#( an

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Southwark Council | Community Safely & Enforcement | EH&TS | PO Box 64529 | 3rd floor [ Hub 2 | 180 Tooley Strest
{ London | SE1 5LX. ,

i

Tel: 0207 525 4320 | Bax: 0207 525 5705 | e mail; sarah.newman2@southwark.gov.uk

visit: | www.southwark.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - do you really need {o print this email?




